Division of Corporations
Elcctromc deg Caver Sheet

Note: Please prinl this page: and use it as a cover sheet. Type the fax audu number

{(shown below) on the top:and bottom of all pages of the document:

(((H13000155523 3)))

O

H130001555233ABC2 -

Note: DO.NOT hit-the REFRESH/RELOAD button.on your browser from this page
Daing so will gensrate another cover sheet.

To:

Division of Corporations
Fax Number v (B50)817-6381
From:

Account MName

Account Numbher
Phong-

Fax Number

: LEGALZOOM,COM INC.
: T20010000D62

1 (323)962-8600

: {323)962-3889

**Enter the email address: for this business entity to be-used for :future
annual report mailings.

Enter -only fne: email addfess.blgﬁ#e;ié
Buail Address:

FLORIDA PROFIT/NON PROFIT CORPORATION
'FIDECSOH, inc.

w
Centificate of Status: EZR
Certified Copy '.'_;? %
Page Count. P
|Estimated Charge r"'ﬁ § =
R ‘_' "’J ‘.—:'
o
s
3oL
e - gam

Electronic Filing'Menu.  Corporate Tiling Menu HE

hitps:/fefile:sunbiz.org/scripts/efilcovriexe % /

. o.
pumd] o
'&.ﬂ E%ga
c—_ ‘.
= a2
~— ?%fg
~ TEF
ety
255
= 32°
=en
L
|
- 23
on x
on

7/11/2013

GG:B Ry 2170 €t

EWER-E

a3Al

-,

.



K3

FIVNIZOND 212813 P POT - 13AIISSZOB00 From! Janet Lelsifnper
. . [

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY ,

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 7/11/2013 2:27:44 PM PDT
RE 506680089, 506859977
COVER MESSAGE

—0Oniginal Message——

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 4:23 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fi2

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is hot a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. isa
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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Department of State.
Division of Corporations
P. O, Box 6327 '
Tallahassee, F1. 32314

SUBJECT; FIDECSOH, inc.

'Enqloséd ig'an original:and one (1) copy of the. Articles of Incorporation.and a check for ;

DTS’?D.DQ $78.75 $78.75 3R87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee & JFiling Fee Filing Fee,
' Certificate of & Centified Copy Certified Copy-
Status & Certificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Janet Leisinger; LegalZoom.com, Inc.
Nape (Prinled or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100-
Address

Glendale, CA 91210
City, Sate & Zip

800-773-0868
Daylime Telephonie number

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com _
‘E-mail address; (to be used for futwre annpal repor natificafion)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the-articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000155523°3.
In compliance’ with Chapler 617, E.S., {Not for Profi V]

ARTICLE]I  NAME.
The name of the comporation shall be: FIDEGSOH. inc.

ARTICLE Il  PRINCIPAL OFFICE _
.. _Principal address
2115 Riverthree Circle Apt 201

Mailing 2ddress, if-different js:
Orlando, Florida 32839 :

"‘I'hcpurposefo:wh!chlhccorpomnnmsmgamzcdxs L . e T e e
Plaasesaeanachw el e e R I PP

ARTICLEIV __ MANNER OF BLECTION __The manner in which the directorsare elected and appointed:
“The method by which the directors of the corporation are slected or appointed will be stated In the:bylaws.
ARTICLE ¥V INITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS:

‘Name and Title: Enock Josaph, Presidant, Director Name and Tigle; Alice Pierre:Louis, ‘Secretary, D|rector
_Addwesss. - _2115 Rivarthree Circls Apt 201 Addmss . 2115 Riverthree Circla Aot 201
~ - _Orando, Florida 32839 ) | GOrando, Florida 32638
Name and Title: Tidonne Aubin, Treasurer, Director Name and Tite:
-Address 2115 Riverthree Circde Apt 201 Address;
Oranda, Florida 32838
Name-and Title: . Name and Title: EEN @
- . Address:” * Addrcss G ep
=ML
— O,
ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT- o EE
The name and Florida street address (P.O-Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agen is: g:*i m
Name:- United States Comoration Agents. Inc. "._.g 22w
Address:- 2 o
: Tampa, FL 33612 Y T
| > g
ARTICLE VIT __INCORPORATOR ih
The name snd adgress of the Incorpomateris:
Name: Janet Leisinger, Legalzoom.com, Ing.
Address: 101N, Brand Blvd., 11th Flooe

Glendale, CA 91203

1 fo-accept service of process for the. ubove stated:corporation at the place designated in:this
' Wie appointnrent os vegistered agent and agreeto-éct in thiv.capatity.

/13

‘Required Si of Regislered Agent Date
Jaooh , Uniind Stetes Corporotion Agents, Ing, -

Al submiit this document ond affirm that-te facts stated heriin ore truc. Lum aware thet any false information submitied in o docnment

10 the Departnent @’J@;M}My third dqreafdmywpwwiadfarm %817.155, F.8.

‘Datz
ey " Jnmt uunw‘ L“lmm.mm. lnc.. Aﬂiﬂ. Sﬂmlﬂr]' W mmama me mmas w mE mma wemrdedRAcd b4 RS RApImamEEs mEmssEas 0 mrn asaad A4 GaeRrr eemrReRiGimtasiananan

Y TIA WU[3
o / " Required Sngnamm?f'lncomomlox
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H13000155523 .3
Attachment to

Articles of Incorporation of
FIDECSOH, inc.

Said brganization is organized -exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and.
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the:making'of distributions {¢ erganizations:
that qualify.as exempt organizations under the section. 501 (¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or cormspondmg section of any future federal tax code. The business-activity for said
organization is'as follows: To develop the city of Chardarinieres, Haiti..

No part.of the net:earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be:
distributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except: that the
carporation-shall be.authorized and empowered to pay reasonable  compensation forservices
rendered and'to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the: purposes set.forth
herein. No:substantial’ part-of the activities-of this corporation shall be the camrying on of
propaganda, or-otherwise attempting to-influence legls]anon‘ and this. corporauon shall not
participate in, or-intervene:in (mc}udmg the publishing ‘or distribution of statements), any.
political campaign on. behalfof orin opposition to any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding any.other provision of this document, the.corporation-shail not carry on any’
other activities not pem:utte:d 1o be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501(c).(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal1ax code, or (b} by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section. 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or.the corresponding.
section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the d;ssoluuon of this coxporanon, assels remainjng. shall'be distributed for one
or.more eXempt purposes: wuhm the meaning of Section 501{c) (3y of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section. of any future federal tax code, or-shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a.state or. lacal government, for a public purpose. Any Such assets-
uot so-disposed of shall be disposed by a‘Court.of Competent-Jurisdiction of the county.in.
which the, principal office of the orgamzanon is then located, exclusively. for Such purposés.
orto such organization or organizations, as.said Court shall determine, which are organjzed
and operated exclusively for.such purposes,

H13000155523 3



